East Bay Regional
l::"cﬁ';wNETD\? Communications COUNTY
System Authority

CONTRA COSTA

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, Clayton,
Concord, Danville, Dublin, EI Cerito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton,
Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Transit
Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley Fire District, California Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Costa

Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services District and University of California, Berkeley

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING DATE: August 30,2024
TIME: 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services,
Room 1013
4985 Broder Blvd., Dublin, CA 94568
AGENDA
1. Call to Order/Roll Call
2. Public Comments (Meeting Open to the Public):

9.

At this time, the public is permitted to address the Committee on items within the Committee’s subject matter jurisdiction that do not
appear on the agenda. Please limit comments to @ maximum of three (3) minutes. If you wish to comment on an item that is on the
agenda, please wait until the item is read for consideration.

. Approval of Minutes of April 19, 2024, Operations Committee Meeting

California Highway Patrol Interoperability MOU for Oakland Area
Review Executive Director Authority for Interoperability MOUs
Review Proposed Subscriber MOU

Purchase of Replacement Batteries for Highland Park

East Bay Regional Communications System Authority Updates

Radio Issues Related to the SUA

Capital Improvement/Replacement Project
Radio Purchase Agreement

Accounts Receivable Aging

The City of Antioch Site on Walton Lane
Tracy Police Department Interest

Agenda Items for Next Meeting

10. Adjournment

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services

4985 Broder Bivd, Dublin CA 94568 ¢ (925) 803-7802 e www.ebrcsa.org



This AGENDA is posted in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a)

If requested, pursuant to Government Code Section 54953.2, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
Jformats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section
12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof To make a request for disability-related
medification or accommodation, please contact the EBRCSA at (925) 803-7802 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

I hereby certify that th€ attached agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting.

avid Swing, Executive Director

August 26, 2024

Page 2 of 2



East Bay Regional
Communications COUNTY
System Authority

AL EDA CONTRA COSTA
COUNTY

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley, Brentwood, Clayton,
Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cerrito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakley, Pinole, Pittsburg, Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton,
Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Walnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington Police Community Services District, Livermore Amador Valley Tran:
Authority, Moraga-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley Fire District, Califomia Department of Transportation, Ohlone Community College District, Contra Cos
Community College District, Dublin-San Ramon Services District and University of California, Berkeley

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
REGULAR MEETING : DATE: April 19,2024
TIME: 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services,
Room 1013

4985 Broder Blvd., Dublin, CA 94568

DRAFT MINUTES

1. Call to Order/Roll Call: A regular meeting of the Operations Committee was held on
Friday, April 19, 2024. The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m.

Committee Members Present:

A. Love, Chief, Oakland Housing Authority Police

J. Beltran, Assistant Sheriff, Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff
R. Filice, Chief, East Bay Regional Parks Police Department

J. King, Chief, Moraga Police Department

M. Nichelini, Deputy Chief, Oakland Fire Department

Y. Sanchez, Sheriff, Alameda County Sheriff’s Office

Staff:

T. McCarthy, Executive Director
D. Swing

C. Boyer, Auditor

C. Soto, Administrative Assistant

2. Public Comments: None.
3. Approval of Minutes of February 16, 2024

On motion of Bm. J. King, seconded by Bm. Filice and by unanimous vote, the
Operations Committee approved the minutes of the February 16, 2024 Operations
Committee meeting, with revisions to page 4 of 5, regarding item: Central Cell Outage
February 5, 2024.

4. FY 24/25 EBRCSA Budget

C. Boyer, Auditor stated he had provided a cover page of budget highlights; the first page
of the schedules summarized version of revenues and expenses that are budgeted for

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services
4985 Broder Bivd, Dublin CA 94568 ¢ (925) 803-7802 ¢ www.ebrcsa.org



24/25. It was fairly consistent with FY 23/24. The radio counts and the dues that are
being paid remain consistent with the prior year. Revenues were increased due to more
favorable interest rates. Expenses were fairly consistent with last year. They are
budgeting for a net loss of approximately $2.7 million. The majority of this is coming
from the Walton Lane project which is a one-time cost. Even when you back that out, the
bottom line is based on what they are currently budgeting. There is currently a structural
deficit with more expenses outflowing cash than revenues, inflowing cash. On the next
page, there is a more detailed version of the expenditures. There is first the FY 23/24
budget, then in the column to the right of that they project where they think they are
going to end with actual expenditures for FY 23/24. To the right is the budget for
FY 24/25. This gives a more detailed breakdown of expenditures. The most notable
items to mention are that in FY 23/24, they budgeted for the CIP as a separate line item
called “Planning”. That budget has been moved down to the CSI Telecommunications
budget line item. Most of the other changes are being driven by contractual costs with
Motorola and the renegotiation of the Aviat agreement. On the next page, it shows the
Authority’s different reserve balances. The Authority has three different types of
reserves, the first being the operating reserves. This reserve is set at 50% of expenses; the
second reserve balance is the debt reserve balance which is always budgeted at
$1 million; and the third reserve is the capital reserve that is whatever remaining reserve
funds remaining after budgeting for the first two reserves, is allocated to the capital
reserve. If you look at the second column projected for FY 23/24, they are projecting a
total reserve balance of approximately $15 million of which $12 million is capital
reserve. When you compare that to the FY 24/25 budget, you can see that the total
reserve balance will be $12 million, with approximately $9 million capital reserve. That
structural balance mentioned on the first schedule, this is how it is impacting things in
terms of where the reserve balances are trending.

Bm. Sanchez joined the meeting at 10:08 a.m.

Mr. Boyer stated the next three pages were cash flow schedules. The first shows a ten-
year cash flow projection based on the current budget and then they project out over ten
years. There are two other scenarios presented to represent if they instituted an
annualized dues increase, how that would affect the cash flow projections. The second
one is a 3% annual increase, and the next is a 5% annual increase. They have always
taken an approach with capital expenditures to project only capital expenditures that they
know about. With the level of capital expenditures they know about now, if it continues
for about the next five years and then it drops off it is because they do not know about
any significant capital expenditures after that. If it is accurate, then that is an accurate
projection. If there are items they are not anticipating, then it may be more optimistic
than it would otherwise. Currently, they are starting off with reserves of $15 million, if
you look ten years out, they end with about $15 million. If you look at total reserves
about half way through the schedule, they drop as low as $9.7 million. The schedule with
the 3% increases in rate, you start with the $15 million, and if you go about halfway
through the projection, you drop as low as about $11.7 million but then trend back up to
about $25 million; with a 3% increase over 10 years, you would create an additional $10
million in reserves. With a 5% fee increase, you start at $15 million in total reserves,
drop as low as about $13 million and then trend back up to about $35 million. So, with a
5% annualized increase you are banking an additional $20 million reserves.

Bm. Nichelini joined the meeting at 10:10 am.

04/19/2024 EBRCSA Ops Comm Mitg Mins Page 2 of 5



Executive Director McCarthy stated it is hard to know where technology is going. The
original service upgrade agreement with Motorola was for 10 years. The Authority and
Motorola agree that 10 years was too long. That was a major conversation as to how far
out could they predict technology changes. Six years was what was comfortable. The
numbers here were they best they could do with what they knew. They have tied the
Aviat and Motorola contract to six years. They will be checking every year going
forward. It will be critical to look at the budget the next few years. The
microwave/MPLS upgrade had to be completed because they could no longer do the
SUA upgrades with that technology. These big projects were costly.

Bm. King stated in regard to the Capital replacement budget, and there is a decent
balance and looking to grow it — they just installed a new microwave system that
probably has a usable life of 20-years, that pushes the need to replace that section of
capital equipment off 20 years. The Motorola contract pays for complete updates of
equipment including dispatch consoles during the course of the six-year contract.

Executive Director McCarthy stated for the duration of the six years, every two years, the
SUA will happen. That money is being invested back into the system. The SUA
maintains the technology, the master site, the prime sites, the dispatch consoles. It is an
on-going update every two years.

Bm. King stated that much of the $72 million required to replace the system, much of that
is already being done incrementally, such as the microwave system through the Motorola
contract, some is being done with Motorola upgrades and updates.

Executive Director McCarthy stated the hard part is that EBRCSA owns some shelters.
They do not own all shelters. BART owns its three shelters; Contra Costa County owns
many of its shelters; Alameda County owns some of its shelters. He has lease agreement
on Patterson Pass for a shelter and a few with EBMUD. EBRCSA may have to add in six
more shelters for future sites.

Bm. King asked if Walton Lane would be going forward.

Executive Director McCarthy- stated he has been speaking to the tower company at
Walton Lane to see if they can come to some kind of understanding.

On motion of Bm. King, seconded by Bm. Filice and by unanimous vote, the Operations
Committee agreed to recommend to full Board of Directors approval of the FY 24/25
budget, as discussed.

5. EBRCSA Rate Increase Discussion

Mr. Swing stated EBRCSA has not raised subscriber fees since December 2017. The
budget presented shows a structural deficit. EBRCSA is not done with its CIP
replacement project and CSI is working on it and intends to have it completed by
December of 2024 so the Board can bring back a recommendation for a longer-term
budget solution. In the meantime, EBRCSA can look at a one-time increase as a
short-term solution to rectify the current deficit. The debt service would bring in about.
$1.5 million a year, paying down debt service by $650,000 and the balance goes to the
capital reserve, $1 million. The balance of the capital is going to the capital reserve from
debt service payment that will expire in 26/27. Further justifying a need for a rate

04/19/2024 EBRCSA Ops Comm Mitg Mins Page 3 of 5



increase today. A 3% increase would equal $1 per subscriber unit to generate about
$252,000 annually. The other option is a 5% increase that will generate $376,000 annualy
which would translate to about $5 a month per subscriber unit. A one-time increase is
recommended, with discussion of possibly more increases later.

The Operations Committee discussed scenarios that increased the radio fees anywhere
from $1 per month per unit to $5 per month per unit. Also, they discussed recommending
set increases in coming years for agencies to be able to budget for the future. Some
agencies were in arrears in payments and collecting those monies would also help with
the deficit.

On motion of Bm. King, seconded by Bm. Nichelini and by majority vote (Bm. Love
voting no), the Operations committee agreed to recommend to the full Board the adoption
of rate increase of $1 per-radio, per month effective July 1, 2024, an additional increase
of $1 per-radio, per-month effective July 1, 2026, and an increase of $1 per-radio, per-
month effective 2028.

6. Redwood Public Law Contract

Executive Director McCarthy stated Meyers Nave, the Authority’s Law firm had split
with some attorneys going to Redwood Public Law. This item was to decide if the
Authority would continue with Meyers Nave or move to Redwood Public Law as
EBRCSA’s attorney.

On motion of Bm. King, seconded by Bm. Filice and my majority vote (Bm. Sanchez
absent), the Operations Committee agreed to recommend to the full Board the approval of
the contract to engage Redwood Public Law as EBRCSA’s attorney.

7. CSI Telecommunications Contract

Executive Director McCarthy stated radio engineers were difficult to find and CSI was
previously contracted by EBRCSA. Their services are excellent and varied. They review
the Motorola proposals and have the knowledge. They have been active with the
Wiedemann site. They also deal with the FCC on behalf of the Authority. There are
associated costs with FCC licenses and frequencies and are paid through money budgeted
with this contract. CSI is also doing CIP work and was budgeted in last year’s and this
year’s contract.

On motion of Bm. King, seconded by Bm. Nichelini, and by unanimous vote, the
Operations Committee agreed to recommend to the full Board, the approval of the
contract between EBRCSA and CSI Telecommunications.

8. Motorola Maintenance Agreement

Executive Director McCarthy stated this agreement was for networking support, which
had recently changed. There used to be a technician on site, part-time and another that
was on call 24/7. Motorola has changed that and now has integrated services. The
master site is covered by the SUA, but it does not cover things like a blown fuse or
security patches, etc. This agreement is what pays for those items. This is short-term
agreement for $96,000.

04/19/2024 EBRCSA Ops Comm Mitg Mins Page 4 of 5



On motion of Bm. King, seconded by Bm. Nichelini and by unanimous vote, the
Operations Committee agreed to recommend to the full Board the renewal of the Services
Agreement with Motorola Solutions Inc. to continue System support and training for the
East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (EBRCSA) System for the period
of July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024; and the amendment of EBRCSA’s new attorney’s
name on the contract.

Radio Interoperability EBRCSA MOU

Executive Director McCarthy stated this allows for agencies to share talk groups when
offering mutual aid amongst Fremont, Milpitas, Menlo Park and Milpitas. They currently
share talk groups but this makes it official.

On motion of Bm. King, seconded Bm. Nichelini and by unanimous vote, the Operations
Committee agreed to recommend to the full Board approval of the Interoperability MOU
amongst EBRCSA, SVRIA, Fremont, Menlo Park, and Milpitas, allowing minor changes
by the Executive Director regarding radio numbers.

Items below will be discussed at the May 3, 2024 Board meeting.

10.

11.

12.

Updates on East Bay Regional Communications System Authority Projects

Encryption
Microwave/Ethernet/MPLS Project Update

Cvber Security Active Eve Update

SUA Update _
The City of Antioch Site on Walton Lane

Wiedemann Project San Ramon

Agenda Items for Next Meeting

° Contra Costa County MOU

Adjournment: With no further business coming before the Operations Committee, the
meeting was adjourned at 10:54 a.m.

04/19/2024 EBRCSA Ops Comm Mig Mins Page 5 of 5



East Bay Regional
pRApEDS Communications SEHIn P osia
System Authority

Participating agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley,
Brentwood, Clayton, Concord, Danwille, Dublin, El Cenito, Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Newark, Oakiey, Pirole, Pittsburg,
Pleasant Hill, Pleasanton, Richmond, San Leandro, San Pablo, San Ramon, Union City, Welnut Creek, East Bay Regional Park District, Kensington Police Community Services
District, Morega-Orinda Fire District, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, San Ramon Valley Fire District, University of Califomia, Berkeley and California Department of Transportation

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4
AGENDA STATEMENT
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
MEETING DATE: AUGUST 30, 2024

TO: Operations Committee

East Bay Regional Communications System Authority
FROM: David Swing, Executive Director j

East Bay Regional Communications System Authority /

SUBJECT: Interoperability MOU — City of Oakland and California Highway Patrol

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Discuss the proposed Interoperability Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Oakland and the California Highway Patrol.

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:

In addition to pre-planned events, the California Highway Patrol frequently supports the Oakland
Police Department in spontaneous events that occur in the City of Oakland involving on-duty
CHP officers helping to contain side-shows, vehicles pursuits and other high-risk events.
Presently, CHP officers are unable to communicate with OPD field personnel during these events
which hinders the response and safety of those involved. Both agencies have indicated their
desire to share OPD talk groups. The radio shops of each agency would facilitate radio
programming and the system has the capacity to add the 135 requested radios. The Executive
Director is seeking the recommendation of the Operations Committee to the Board of Directors
to implement the attached MOU.

Attachments:
1. Proposed Interoperability MOU

Alameda County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services
4985 Broder Bivd, Dublin CA 94568 » (925) 803-7802 ® www.ebrcsa.org



Radio Interoperability Agreement between the
City of Oakland Police Department and the
California Highway Patrol

The City of Oakland (“Grantor”) and the California Highway Patrol (“Grantee”) enter this Radio
Interoperability Agreement (“Agreement”) dated February 16. 2024, by which the City of
Oakland Police Department provides to the California Highway Patrol permission to operate on
the City of Oakland’s Radio Frequencies, see appendix “A” on the East Bay Regional
Communications System Authority (“EBRCSA”) proprietary P25 radio system for the purposes
and on the terms and conditions specified in this Agreement.

1.

Term of the Agreement. This Agreement shall become effective on the date it is fully
executed by all parties, and shall remain in effect, unless terminated in accordance with the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

Purpose. This Agreement is for the purpose of radio interoperability required in the field to
allow California Highway Patrol personnel to communicate with employees of the City of
Oakland Police Department with whom its personnel work on a regular and recurring basis.

Authorized Personnel. Only Grantee’s personnel are authorized to use the programmed
radios and transmit on the EBRCSA talk groups assigned to the City of Oakland Police
Department under this Agreement. Grantee shall not allow any unauthorized personnel to
utilize EBRCSA/City of Oakland Department talk groups or channels.

Authorized Use. Grantee’s Authorized Personnel may use the EBRCSA/City of Oakland
Police Department talk groups and channels only (1) when working with employees of the
City of Oakland Police Department or during joint operations, (2) during Priority 1
circumstances as defined in the California Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Radio System Plan
(“CLEMARS”) system priority guidelines — disaster and extreme emergency operations for
mutual aid and interagency communications, and (3) during Priority 2 circumstances as
defined in the CLEMARS system priority guidelines - emergency or urgent operations
involving imminent safety of life or protection of property. With the prior approval of
EBRCSA, Grantee may also use the EBRCSA/City of Oakland Police Department talk
groups and channels for training purposes on joint trainings with City of Oakland Police
Department employees. The Grantee is a member of EBRCSA, therefore there will be no
charge to Grantee for the access to the EBRCSA/ City of Oakland Police Department talk
groups listed in Attachment “A”.

Talk groups and Channels. This Agreement authorizes Grantee and its Authorized Personnel
to access and transmit only on the talk groups listed in Attachment “A” as approved by the
City of Oakland Police Department.

Primary Authority. The Grantee’s Authorized Personnel communicating on City of Oakland
Police Department channels recognize the ultimate authority of the City of Oakland Police

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



Department’s Chain of Command while operating on the Department’s designated channels,
absent exigent circumstances. The City of Oakland Police Department Dispatchers shall be
afforded the extent of command and control consistent with the normal operations of the
Oakland Police Department. The City of Oakland Police Department shall have domain over
Departmental talk groups and channels and any use of these talk groups and channels by the
Grantee during preplanned operations should be coordinated prior to the start of the operation
with the City of Oakland Police Department’s Communications Division and designated
Departmental personnel.

7. Radio Capabilities. Grantee must obtain its own radios capable of operation on a Motorola
P25 system with the most current operating version installed in order to access talk groups on
Grantor’s 700MHz Interoperability System.

8. Radio System Maintenance and Upgrades. Grantor may perform periodic system upgrades
and/or decommission parts of the radio systems. Grantor will make best effort to ensure the
system is backward compatible with Grantee’s radios. However, Grantor cannot and does not
guarantee that the Grantee’s radios will be supported through the life of this Agreement.

9. Radio Programming. Grantee shall submit any radios to be used under this Agreement to
either the: Alameda County Radio Shop; Contra Costa County Radio Shop; Motorola Radio
Shop (collectively identified as “Radio Shops”); or another Authorized EBRCSA
Programming entity to program and authorize the radios to function on Grantor’s EBRCSA
system. Grantee shall be responsible for all maintenance and repair costs for their radios
used under this Agreement.

10. Radio Identification Sheet. Grantee shall provide the Radio Shops or Authorized EBRCSA
programming entity identified in Section 9 of this Agreement with a completed Radio
Identification Sheet for each California Highway Patrol radio used under this Agreement, in
order to allow Grantor the ability to properly track transmissions and radio IDs of Grantee’s
subscriber units and personnel accessing Grantor’s network. A blank Radio Identification
Sheet is attached to this Agreement as “Attachment B” and incorporated by reference as if
fully set forth herein. When the personnel Grantee has assigned a programmed radio under
this Agreement changes, Grantee shall provide an updated Radio Identification Sheet to the
Radio Shops or Authorized EBRCSA programming entity responsible for the programming
within 15 calendar days of the change, in which it shall provide updated information to the
authorized personnel currently assigned to the radio.

11. Radio Limit. This Agreement authorizes Grantee to configure up to a maximum of 135
radios for use on the EBRCSA channels assigned to the Oakland Police Department.

12. Lost or Stolen Radio. In the event a radio programmed for access to the EBRCSA channels
is lost or stolen, Grantee shall immediately, and in any event no later than within 24 hours,
contact the EBRCSA and inform them of the six or eight digit radio numbers assigned to the
lost or stolen radio for deactivation from the systems. If the radio is subsequently found,

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



Grantee shall notify the Grantor and the radio may be enabled again for operations on the
EBRCSA system.

13. Radio Identification. When the Radio Shops or authorized EBRCSA programming entity
programs a radio for Grantee, they shall designate and log that radio’s call sign. Grantee must
ensure that its personnel identify themselves at all times on radio channels using the
predetermined call sign.

14. Patching Prohibited. Grantee shall not permit its personnel to use frequency bridging
equipment, a dispatch console or any other mechanism to “patch” or “link” any EBRCSA
talk groups to any other system, channel, sub-system or any type of communications bridging
equipment.

15. Communications Over the Radio. Grantee agrees that its personnel will use plain speech
when communicating on EBRCSA/City of Oakland Police Department talk groups assigned
to the City of Oakland Police Department and plain speech when using California Mutual
Aid frequencies. In the event of inappropriate language or behavior, or misuse of the radio
system by any of Grantee’s personnel, Grantor may revoke and disallow that individual from
using EBRCSA’s system and channels or may terminate this Agreement and prohibit all of
Grantee’s radios from use within its system. If this should occur, Grantor shall notify Grantee
in writing of this revocation prior to deactivation.

16. Disabling Radios. Grantor may disable a Grantee’s radio temporarily or permanently at
Grantor’s sole discretion. Examples of when Grantor may determine to disable a radio
include, but are not limited to: (1) if the radio is malfunctioning; (2) Grantee’s personnel has
been deemed by Grantor to be using the radio in violation of this Agreement; (3) Grantee
allows an unauthorized usage of the radio or the EBRCSA’s systems or channels; or (4) if the
radio is in any way interferes with the Grantor’s communications.

17. CLETS Transactions Prohibited. Grantee shall not run or request to be ran any CLETS
transactions through Grantor. In the event Grantee requires a CLETS transaction, it will
switch to its primary channel to request the transaction through its agency ORL

18. Access to EBRCSA Records/NICE Recording. If Grantee seeks access to EBRCSA
records/NICE recording regarding audio transmissions, it shall submit a written request to the
Grantor's Custodian of Records. The request shall specify the CAD or incident number (if
known), the date and location of the incident, and the name, job classification, phone number
and address of the California Highway Patrol employee submitting the request. The request
shall also confirm that the employee submitting the request is authorized to obtain the records
sought. The California Highway Patrol agrees to treat all un-redacted material as confidential
and to use any records it obtains only for official California Highway Patrol purposes in
accordance with all applicable state and federal statutes.

19. Ongoing Associated Cost. The Grantee is responsible for any ongoing associated cost
surrounding the Grantee’s use of EBRCSA encryption, radio updates, hardware, software,

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



20.

21.

22.

23.

and any servicing of radio equipment under the Grantee’s domain and control during the
duration of this Agreement.

Notices. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, all notices and other
communications shall be in writing, addressed to the person and address set forth below and
shall be (a) deposited in the U.S. mail, first class, certified with return receipt requested and
with appropriate postage, (b) hand delivered or (c) sent via facsimile (only if prior written
agreement has been made by the parties regarding transmission by facsimile):

To:

Oakland Police Department
Attention: Dr. Carlo M. Beckman
455 7% Street

Oakland, CA 94607

To:

California Highway Patrol
Attention: Commander
California Highway Patrol
P.O. Box 942898
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001

To:

East Bay Regional Communications System Authority
Attention: Tom McCarthy, Executive Director

4985 Broder Blvd.

Dublin, CA 94568

From time to time any party may designate a new address or recipient for notice for purposes
of this Section 20 by written notice to the other parties.

Contact Information. Each party shall provide the other party with a list of appropriate
contact personnel for notices and notifications under this Agreement. Each party is
responsible for updating the list to ensure it is current.

Indemnification. Each party agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other party,
its officers, agents, and employees from any and all liabilities, claims, or losses of any nature,
including attorney’s fees, court costs and all reasonably related legal costs, to the extent
caused by, arising out of, or in connection with the indemnifying party's gross negligence or
willful misconduct pursuant to this Agreement.

No Assignment or Subcontracting. Grantee may not subcontract or assign any rights, duties
or obligations under this Agreement. Any agreement made in violation of this provision
shall confer no rights on any party and shall be null and void.

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Independent Agencies. None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to create, and
none shall be deemed or construed to create any relationship between the parties other than
that of independent entities contracting with each other solely for the purpose of effecting the
provisions of the Agreement. Neither party nor its employees is an employee of the other
party; nor is either party or its employees entitled to any of the benefits and protections
afforded to employees of the other party. The parties to this Agreement shall have no
authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of any signatory in any capacity whatsoever as
an agent. The parties shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement
to bind each other to any obligation whatsoever: The parties agree that the provisions of this
Agreement are not intended to directly benefit any third party, and shall not be enforceable
by any person or entity not a party to this Agreement. This Agreement is not intended to
confer any legal rights or benefits on any person or entity other than the parties to this
Agreement.

Proprietary or Confidential Information of EBRCSA/City of Oakland and Third Parties.
Grantee understands and agrees that in accessing and using the EBRCSA/City of Oakland
Police Department talk groups and channels under this Agreement, Grantee may have access
to private or confidential information that may be owned or controlled by EBRCSA or the
City of Oakland Police Department or to which EBRCSA or the City of Oakland Police
Department has authorized access, and that such information may contain proprietary or
confidential details, the disclosure of which to third parties may be damaging to EBRCSA or
the City of Oakland Police Department or to third parties. Grantee agrees that all information
disclosed by EBRCSA or the City of Oakland Police Department to Grantee or to which
Grantee has access by virtue of this Agreement shall be held in confidence and used only in
performance of the Agreement.

Modification of Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified, nor may compliance with
any of its terms be waived, except by written instrument executed and approved in the same
manner as this Agreement.

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason at any time upon 10
days written notice to the other party, or in accordance with the terms and conditions
contained in Section 20 of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties, and
supersedes all other oral or written provisions. The terms and conditions of the agreement
may be modified only as provided for in Section 26 of this Agreement.

Severability. Should the application of any provision of this Agreement to any particular
facts or circumstances be found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, then (a) the validity of other provisions of this Agreement shall not be
affected or impaired thereby, and (b) such provision shall be enforced to the maximum extent
possible so as to effect the intent of the parties and shall be reformed without further action
by the parties to the extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



30. Agreement Made in California: Venue. The formation, interpretation and performance of
this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. Venue for any
litigation relative to the formation, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be
in Alameda County, California. Grantee understands and agrees to waive its rights under
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 395 et. al. and agrees to have any dispute
pertaining to this Agreement decided in the jurisdiction of courts Alameda County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Agreement on the dates
specified herein.

Witness:
Agency:__East Bay Regional Communications System Authority (EBRCSA)
Contact: _ David L. Swing

Contact Phone #: 925-803-7802

Rank/Position: Executive Director

Email:__ David.swing@acgov.org

Date:
Signature

Agency: City of Oakland

Contact: _Jestin Johnson

Contact Ph #:

Rank/Position; City Administrator

Email: jdjohnson(@oaklandca.gov

Date: Jul 25,2024

G

Signature Jestin Johns8h (Jul 25, 2024 21:59 PDT)

Agency: City of Oakland Police Department

Contact: _Assistant Chief James Beere

Contact Ph#: _510-238-3330

Rank/Position; Assistant Chief

Email: jbeere@oaklandca.gov

Date: Jul 25,2024

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



Qemea f Boese

Agency: California Highway Patrol

Contact: Chief D. Jenkins

Contact Ph #: (916) 843-4000

Rank/Position: Chief, Information Management Division
Email: DJenkins@chp.ca.gov

Date: _02/07/2024

Signature

Signature

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



Talkgroup ID

Talkgroup
ID
(Hex)

3405 0D4D
3406 O0D4E
3407 O0D4F
3408 0D50
3409 0D51
3418 0D5A
3419 0D5B
3420 0DS5C
3421 0D5D
3430 0D66
3431 0D67
3432 0D68
EBRCSA Radio Access

ATTACHMENT A

Authorized Talk Groups for Programming

Controlling Agency Talkgroup_Name_Short Talkgroup Name Long

Oakland PD

QOakland PD

Oakland PD

Oakland PD

QOakland PD

Oakland PD

Oakland PD

QOakland PD

Oakland PD

Oakland PD

Oakland PD

Oakland PD

OPD PAT1

OPD PAT2

OPD PAT3

OPD PAT4

OPDPATS

OPD TAC1

OPD TAC2

OPD TAC3

OPD TAC4

OFPD SRS1

OPD SRS2

OPD SRS3

April 18, 2024

OPD PATROL 1

OPD PATROL 2

OPD PATROL 3

OPD PATROL 4

OPD PATROL 5

OPDTAC1

OPD TAC2

OPD TAC3

OPD TAC 4

OPD SRS 1

OPD SRS 2

OPD SRS 3



3433 0D69 Oakland PD OPD SRS4 OPD SRS 4

3434 OD6A Oakland PD OPD SRS5 OPD SRS 5
3437 0D6D Oakland PD OPDCRWD1 OPD CROWD 1
3438 OD6E Oakland PD OPDCRWD2 OPD CROWD 2

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



ATTACHMENT B

Radio Identification Sheet

Owner: California Highway Patrol

Radio Brand:
Radio Serial #:
Call Sign:
Agent Assigned:
Last First ML
Agent Badge Number:

***To be completed by Authorized EBRCSA Programming Entity - Radio
Shop***

Date programmed on 700MHz Interoperability System:

Radio ID #:

Radio Alias:

24/7 POC for any issues with this Unit is required.

Name:

Email:

Phone#:

EBRCSA Radio Access April 18, 2024



By HEY 1, £1Tins A APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY
CITY ATTORNEY"S OFFICE

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL
9n29gw

RESOLUTION NO. C.M.S.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO
ENTER INTO A RADIO INTEROPERABILITY AGREEMENT WITH
THE CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL, FOR THE OAKLAND POLICE
DEPARTMENT TO PERMIT THE CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
TO OPERATE ON THE CITY’S RADIO FREQUENCIES, USING THE
EAST BAY REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AUTHORITY
(“EBRCSA”) RADIO SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, the Oakland Police Department (“OPD”) is a member of EBRCSA, of which
the California Highway Patrol (“CHP”) is not a member; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code Section 9.64.010.14.E, OPD’s radio
system is not a Surveillance Technology system; and

WHEREAS, under the proposed Radio Interoperability OPD will grant permission to the
CHP to operate on the City of Oakland’s Radio Frequencies (via EBRCSA) under specified
circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the Radio Interoperability Agreement will expedite the flow of information
and communication between agencies for joint operations or situational awareness, thereby
improving cross-departmental awareness and potentially improving officer and public safety; and

WHEREAS, there is no additional cost to the City of Oakland; and

WHEREAS, Article V, Section 504(1) of the City Charter requires that the City Council
authorize the City Administrator to enter into agreements for joint government actions; now,
therefore, be it

RESOLVED: That the City Administrator is authorized to enter into a Radio
Interoperability Agreement with the CHP, for OPD permit the CHP to operate on the City of
Oakland’s Radio Frequencies using the EBRCSA radio system; and be it



FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Radio Interoperability Agreement authorized by this
resolution shall be approved by as to form and legality by the City Attorney before the City

Administrator executes it, and a copy of the fully executed Agreement shall be placed on file with
the Office of the City Clerk.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, JUN 182024
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES - FIFE, GALLO, JENKINS, KALB, KAPLAN, RAMACHANDRAN, REID, AND
PRESIDENT FORTUNATO BAS - ¢
NOES - £f

ABSENT - &
ABSTENTION & W
ATTEST:

ASHAREED
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the
City of Oakland, California

3318291vl



OPD_CHP_Radio_MOU_Final 041824

Final Audit Report 2024-07-25
Created: 2024-07-25 (Pacific Daylight Time})
By: Aracely Garza (AGarza@oaklandca.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAANiaN30AyxWolUVXI6_DWvQOo_8eKheNSxd

"OPD_CHP_Radio_MOU_Final 041824" History

9

&3

&

Document created by Aracely Garza (AGarza@oaklandca.gov)
2024-07-25 - 3:06:12 PM PDT- IP address: 209.232.103.91

Document emailed to jbeere@oaklandca.gov for signature
2024-07-25 - 3:27:57 PM PDT

Email viewed by jbeere@oaklandca.gov
2024-07-25 - 3:30:24 PM PDT- IP address: 104.47.64.254

Signer jbeere@oaklandca.gov entered name at signing as James P Beere
2024-07-25 - 3:31:04 PM PDT- IP address: 209.232.103.82

Document e-signed by James P Beere (jbeere@oaklandca.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-07-25 - 3:31:06 PM PDT - Time Source: server- IP address: 209.232.103.82

Document emailed to Jestin Johnson (JDJohnson@oaklandca.gov) for signature
2024-07-25 - 3:31:08 PM PDT

Document e-signed by Jestin Johnson (JDJohnson@oaklandca.gov)
Signature Date: 2024-07-25 - 9:59:46 PM PDT - Time Source: server- IP address: 141.239.93.35

Agreement completed.
2024-07-25 - 9:59:46 PM PDT

City of Pawered by
Oakland :::olﬁt sign




East Bay Regional
SEAMEDS Communications COUNTY
System Autharity

CONTRA COSTA

Participeting agencies include Alameda and Contra Costa Counties and the following cities and special districts: Alameda, Albany, Antioch, Berkeley,
Brentwood, Clayton, Concord, Danville, Dublin, El Cenito, Emeryville, Fremont, Haywand, Hercules, Lafayette, Livermore, Martinez, Moraga, Ne